From:

To:

Cc: 3 (USMS) e Bimics [B)(6): (B)T)IC):
Subject: FW: False Report CaII 1-8-2024

Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:19:09 AM

Good Morning,

Please see below regarding a swatting call placed at Judge Chutkan’s address. | spoke with the AUSA
about the investigation and will connect them with our lead investigatorl“’“ﬁ:‘: B |

Vir

b)) (BNTHCY (B)THF)

Assistant Chiel (A)

MO b] le :rb)[ﬁ): (B)THEY

o fEUEE (BHTHER

(BMTHFY

CJ: (B)THFY

b)) (BNTHCY (B)THF) @USdOJ gOV} (B3(5): (BMTHEY: (B)THF) (B3(5): (BMTHCY: (B)THF)

Subject: False Report Call 1-8-2024

On January 81" 2024, at approximately 10:18pm, CSO control calledfesis ™

that was called in at Judge Chutkan’s home address. [*® @M@ en®lreported that MPD was dispatched,
and that Judge Chutkan’d”™® |At 10:20pm[® B0 &7 calledEEE™  |back and

relayed that the MPD reported the call to be a False Report. The home was secured and there were

no injuries reported.

Respectfully,

(B3(5): (BMTHCY: (B)THF) |

Judicial Security Inspector

U.S. Marshals Service | D.C. District Court| Judicial Security Unit
Desk:[2&: &0 Cel] [ [24hr: 202-353-0600
elnall (B3(6): (BMNTHCY: (B)THFY

address: 333 COHStll‘uthH Ave NW Washington, D.C. 20001
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(B3(5): (B)THCY (B)THF) U S M S)

From: ey iy e | (USMS)
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:21 AM
To: [B)EX: (B)THC): (BITHF) IU SMS)

B)E): (B)7HC): ()T NFY

Cc: UsMs )r rbl-[ﬁl-: (BXTHCY: (B)THFY | (U SMS )r (6)(5); (BMTHC): (B)THF)
Subject: wamfﬂfﬂ |SM21 0

Good Morning,
Please see below.
If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please let me know.

Regards,

(B3(5): (BMTHEY: (B)THF)

Intelligence Research Specialist (Contractor)

Judicial Security Division-Open Source Intelligence Unit (JSD-OSINT)
United States Marshals Service

Cell Phone: [ ™ |

Desk: (B)(5): (BMTHE)
JCON (B35} (BMTHCY: [B)THFY

From :|[b2-[5:-: XTI BITF | (USMS)
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:12 AM
(Peremeren®  [(USMS) ffeemeene  Pusdoj.gov>

Cc: rb)[ﬁ): (B)TCK: (BNTNF) [ USM 5‘“’3'[53" (EXTHEY BNTHF) @ usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: [07)E) |SM210

Good Morning,

BITIE)

)5} (BNTHCY (BMTHE)
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b)) (BITHE)

Since the audio from the dispatch contains the address of the house
that looks to be owned by Judge Chutkan, | am not putting it here.

However, the transmission states that despite their "thorough search of
the area,” the responding officers to the gunfire incident found nothing

15 AM - Jan 8, 2024 - 965 Views

Various news outlets and users are reporting and discussing the swatting event that transpired last night. JSD-
OSINT anticipates that as this morning continues more and more outlets will be covering this story. JSD-

OSINT["™® District Judge Tanya Chutkan[/™®

|[bI'F'I'[EI'

preparation for the former President Donald Trump hearing that is scheduled for this week.

JSD-OSINT Reporting for 1/8/2023 on District Judge Tanya Chutkan:

(BHTHE)

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please feel free to reach out.

Regards,

rb)[ﬁ): (BMTHCY: (BITHF) |

Intelligence Research Specialist (Contractor)

Judicial Security Division-Open Source Intelligence Unit (JSD-OSINT)
United States Marshals Service

Cell Phone: " ®™ |

Desk:rb)[ﬁ): (B)THEY |

(@Wusdoj.gov

From: b)E): (bITHC): (b)THF) (USMS) J(0}E): (BYTHCY: (bHTHF)
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 10:14 AM
TO: rb)[ﬁ): {BMTHC): (b)THF) [US MS) .I[b)[ﬁ): {BMTHC): (b)TMF) |@ U5d0i<g0\f>
Subject: FW P& USM210
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|[b)[5): (BHTHEY: (BITHF) |

Intelligence Research Specialist

Open-Source Intelligence Unit (JSD-OSINT)

Judicial Security Division | Office of Protective Intelligence

United States Marshals Service

Email:® & eom @ usdoj.gov | Mobile: [ @0 || Desk: [P&- BN

From: [ee: w)micy: )i (US MS} JUoME): (BMTHCY (B)THF)
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:52 AM

To: (b)(6): (BMTHC): (BITHF) {USM S‘ B)B); (BTG,
Subject: FW: USM210

([@usdoj.gov>

(B3(5): (BMTHEY: (B)THF)

 (B)THF)

usdoj.gov>

(US MS) (B3(5): (B)THC: (B)THF)

Good Morning.

Attached is the report form this Swatting incident. To be clear, Please have the OSINT team look into open source
comments [©X7E) |and possible conversations about swatting or this
incident.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional guidance.

Respectfully,

(B3(5): (BMTHCY (BHTHF)

Chief, Office of Protective Intelligence
Desk:[EEmmne I
Cell :|[b:-t5:-: ] |

Erom: " ©7© ©00 [USM S) e e Boe l@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:54 AM
TO (b)(6): (BMTHC): (BITHF) (U S MS} (b)(6): (BMTHC): (BITHF)

Subject: Fwd:|fb}f”fE} |USM210

Here you go

@usdoj.gov>

r/,

|[b:-[5:-: (BXTHC): (B)TNF) |

Deputy Assistant Director
Judicial Security Division
United States Marshals Service
(B)E): (BHTHE) (C)

Begin forwarded message:

From: |[b:-[5:-: [B)THCY: [HT)F) | { UsM S) urb:-tsz-: NTHCY: BT |@ usdoj.gov>
Date: January 8, 2024 at 01:20:31 EST

To: "Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)" <=e Bk |@usdoj.gov>, '[2e: Limics eine [usms)"
|[b2-[52-: (BYTHEY (BNTHF) @ us d 0 ] .LOV>, lI[bI-[ﬁl-: (BTHEY: (BNTHF) [ Usm S) " Jib)6): (b)THC): BTN i. gov>, |E;:,[5:,; [bI-F'I'-[G,-: DG
(USMS)" eEreme: ene  |@ usdoj.gov>
Cc: lI[b:-[sz-: [B)THC): (B)THF) |( USM 5) " .1[.;;.[5); TB)THCY: B)THF) [@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd[?"® |
4
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FYI

(B3(5): (B)THEY: (B)THF)

Chief Inspector
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C: [oEx @i

E : [oxe): 37Hek m)THF)

Begin forwarded message:

From: 1[:::-[5:-: [)7THCE: BTN |( usms)" <1[b:-[5:-: ()THC): )TN [@usdoj.gov>
Date: January 8, 2024 at 1:05:31 AM EST

To: 'rb)[ﬁ); (B)TNC): ()THF) [USM 5}” (B3(5): (BMTHCY: (B)THF)

Cc: |[b)[5): (B)THEY (BNTHF)

Subject: [27E lusm210

Good Evening B)E: (BXTHEY (B)THF)

Please see the attached for the swatting call atfbma |this

evening. | am still waiting on MPDC to send me the incident report. The Judge also sent
me this Twitter post that has the recording of the call. Please let me know if you need
anything. Thank you.

AUDIO: DC Fire and Police SWATTING call at a
house owned by Tanya Chutkan, the judge in the
Trump election interference trial.

b)(T)E)

|[b:-[-‘-:-[E:-

Assistant Chief Inspector
National Center for Judicial Security
United States Marshals Service

|[b)[5): (BHTHE)
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J[b)[a): BNy BN USMS)

From: (USMS)

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:51 AM

To: rb)[ﬁ): {BMTHC): (b)THF) |(USMS)

Cc: (USMS); |[b)[6): [B)TIC): (B)TNF) |(USMS)

Subject: USDJ Chutkan in news articles following Friday, 1.5.2024's, PB conviction

Good morning, (yes, I'm off today but I've been following this)
For the Judge Chutkan swatting incident, something to add into the assessment, Friday she sentenced another Proud
Boys member to jail, following that it gained media attention, to include a large article by the Washington Post which

identified USDJ Chutkan as the only judge that has sentenced every J6 defendant to jail.

https://wtop.com/local/2024/01/anne-arundel-co-proud-boy-pleads-guilty-to-jan-6-capitol-riot-assault-charge/

“Only one active judge has sent every single defendant to jail or prison: Tanya S. Chutkan, the judge

handling the D.C. prosecution of Trump, has ordered all 39 of her defendants behind bars.”
https://www.washingtonpost.com/dc-md-va/2024/01/05/january-6-riot-sentences/

Respectfully,

Intelligence Research Specialist
/OPI Property Officer

Open Source Intelligence Unit
Office of Protective Intelligence
Judicial Security Division

U.S. Marshals Service

Gov't cell: [22:&0© |
Desk: [z @i |

Email: pEzpm@ J@usdoj.gov

Warning: The information contained within is and remains the property of the United States Marshals Service. In
accordance with USMS Policy Directive 17.6.3, Document Security, Revised 05/2013, the information contained within is
Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES) and must be maintained, secured, and disposed of in an approved manner to protect
the information against its unauthorized disclosure or release. Additionally, distribution is limited to USMS and other
Federal, state, local, tribal, and territorial law enforcement organizations as appropriate. Further dissemination of the
information contained within is not authorized without the express written permission of the Judicial Security Division
(JSD), Office of Protective Intelligence (OPI).
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UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

U.S. Department of Justice

United States Marshals Service Field Operational Report

Title of Report Date
MPDC Police Response to Judge Chutkan's RON 01/07/2024

Reporting District / Division Type of Occurrence Incident ID
JSD | Divisional Office Protected Persons (BXT)E) |

D BWC Operator Non-Activation D BWC Equipment Non-Activation

I:I USMS BWC footage exists I:I TFO BWC footage exists I:I External agency BWC footage exists

[[] usmMs BWC footage reviewed [ ] TFO BWC footage reviewed [ ] External agency BWC footage reviewed

NARRATIVE

Description of Occurrence

On 1/7/2024 at approximately 2201hrs, Judge Tanya Chutkan called[?®:®@MCx®@F  |and stated that she had
Metropolitan Police for the District of Columbia at her house. The Judge stated that she was alright, and that she had
been a victim of a 'swatting call.' The Judge handed her phone over to [P ®X7)XC) BX7)F) who further explained tdEiE:_]
b)(S); (B)TC), hat MPDC dispatch had received just past 2200hrs an emergency call where the caller stated that a male

shot a female at|P/6: ®ITHE) |[pe): @@xC: |explained that MPDC responded to the call in force[PmE |
()(E); (DTHCY, (BITHEY, (BUTHF)

W} [[©er ®@eremn®  linformed the Judge that he will be
reporting to the scene as soon as possible. |L)E): b)T)C); b)7)F) Fontacted [o)e): m)@)c): ©)7)F |
to respond along with the|[®)6) GX7C): E)7)F) | Detail SL notified the[oi@e |
[(0XG): BXTXC). (O)XTHF) larrived on scene at approximately 2235 to check in with Judge Chutkan. [P BX7IC) ®X7F

spoke tol R who provided contact numbef®® ®7© or the watch commander. [oi®; &) GX7)E)
[pe:o@crixplained that there was a second call to MPDC dispatch for [vi6) 0)7)c) [MPDC had responadead t
both calls, [0 e)7)C) ||£b}(6}; B)7ICY; )TN tated that there would be a
report of the incident undef®XM® [team members arrived on scene at approximately 2245

(DXE) ©XNC:— Jcontacted [PXE) ®XDIC): BX7XF) fand informed the Chief of the incident. MPDC Officers left the scene

shortly after arri (B)T)E) (B)(6); (B)T)C). (b)T)F) : again to make sure she was alright and
informed of®""® The Judge mentioned that she was fine
and not worried. [®X®: ®X7IC): XD hformed Judge Chutkan to contact immediately if she had any concerns.|2€...
£)(6), B)T)C), ontacted the watch commander at 2333hrs and spoke to [e¥6) &) ®in® jabout the incident [PXE)_

[EXe: B, equested that a copy of the report be sent after completioom® T [RE:®@OC; 0OF  |also requested
(B)T)E) | [pXex Oy B)TF lteam
then departed the Judge's residence.
At 0032hrs on 1/8/2024 Judge Chutkan texted [P® ®DCENE |5 Twitter link that had been posted by®® ©7(C) |

|(b}(6}; (BYTHCY, (BITHE) | rb}(?}(E}
(D)THE) |
b)7XE) Jo¥6): BXTC) [forwarded the Twitter post 1o the POCL. [L)E): (bi7)C) |Is
still waiting for MPDC incident report[®7E t this time. End of report.
Rev. 12/22
Previ diti bsolet
Page 1 of 3 /  UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USEONLY ~ / “FORM USM-210
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UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

SIGNATURES

Name of Person Reporting Date Working Title Signature
B)EY; (BNTHC); ()T HF) 01/07/2024 Assistant Chief Inspector (B)(6): (B)T)C; (D)THF)
Name of Approving Official Date Working Title Signature
|fb}f5}! (BX7CY, (BXTHF) | 01/08/2024 Chief Inspector
DISTRIBUTION
CLEAR FORM
[] District Headquarters [ ] other _

Specify where report was distributed.

JSD

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This report contains unclassified information of a sensitive, proprietary, health data or personally identifiable information (PI1)
which must be protected against release to unauthorized individuals and is the property of the U.S. Marshals Service. All emails, including all attachments,
containing Pll must be encrypted. Neither it nor its content may be disseminated outside the agency or personnel to which loaned without prior U.S. Marshals
Service Authority. It is to be maintained, distributed, secured and disposed of in a manner that will protect the information against unauthorized disclosure and

in accordance with The Privacy Act of 1974, 5 USC §552a.
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UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

INSTRUCTIONS

TITLE OF REPORT
Prisoner Transport, Courtroom Security, Cellblock Security, etc.

DATE OF OCCURRENCE
Self explanatory.

REPORT BY
The name and title of person preparing the report.

REPORTING DISTRICT
The name of the district where the report is prepared. (Please annotate if different from where the occurrence happened)

TYPE OF OCCURRENCE
This space will contain a brief description of the nature of the occurrence.

INCIDENT ID
(b)(T)E)

(B)(T)E)

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF OCCURRENCE

All incidents should be reported via Ihe|fb}f?}fE} |The USM-210 may be used for documenting occurrences that are not considered
incidents. The narrative should indicate|fb}f”f5} and should be written in accordance
with the guidelines described above.

SIGNATURE
This block should contain the signature and title of the preparer.

DATE PREPARED
The date the report was prepared and signed. This information may differ from the information provided in item 2.

APPROVED

This space is for the signature of the headquarters or district management or reviewing official. The signature indicates that the report has been
completed in accordance with the provisions of these instructions and is accurate and complete in every respect. The approving official will be
held responsible for substandard reports.

DATE APPROVED
The date headquarters or district management or the reviewing official signed the report.

DISTRIBUTION
Check the appropriate block for distribution and enter the district, headquarters unit or other agency where the report was distributed. Copies
and distribution will not be made without the prior approval of headquarters or district management.

Rev. 12/22
Previous editions obsolete
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From: D)E), OC;,  USMS)

To: B)(E), OXNIC), |

Subject: Fwd USM210

Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:17:13 AM

F Y[Will be coming to you for info on this

r/,

rb}(ﬁ}; (B)THCY, (B)THF) |

Deputy Assistant Director
Judicial Security Division
United States Marshals Service

rb}(ﬁ}; (B)THC) |

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)" {"® ®7© [@usdoj.gov>
Date: January 8, 2024 at 07:11:27 EST
To: fb}(ﬁ}; (B)THCY, (B)THF) kUSMS)” JL)E); (DITHC); (BNTHF) @USdOj.g0V>

D)(E); (D)THCY; (B)THF)

CC:lib}(ﬁ}! {B)THC); (b)TNF) [USMS)" Jb)B); (b)THCY; (b)THF) I@usdoj. g0V>, !

(USMS)" <1(m(6}; B)7)CY, )T)F) @usdoi.gov>,@fﬁ}? B7C):ENFH _ (USMS)™
[Br6r ®xer 606 Jausdoj.gov=>{2e ONe) eXN©) [USMS)"

q(b}tsx (B)(7)(CY; (b)(T)(F) |n@u sdoj .gov>

Subject: Re{”"® UsM210

This was forwarded to the ADO. I’ll advise of the Director’s questions, if any,
after the 9:00

Jen Armstrong

Assistant Director

USMS JSD

(B)(B); (B)THC)

On Jan 8, 2024, at 1:20 AM, [*©®0©: 00O {{JSMS)
|(b}(5}! (BYTHCY, (BITHF) @usdoj 'gov} wrote:

FYI

|(b}(5}; (B)THCY; (B)THF) |

Chief Inspector

Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b}t6}; (B)THC) |

()(E); (DITHCY, (BITHF) @ 1
E| [@usdoj.gov
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D.C. Fire Department Audio

Possible SWATTING call of
a home owned by
Judge Tanya Chutkan

January 7, 2024
10:01PM - 10:11 PM

DC tax records show this address is owned by
Tanya Chutkan



From: (USMS)

To: USMS)

Cc: B)E); BITIC): F |

Subject: Re:@E___ M210

Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:33:51 PM
Thanks Chief!

b)EY; (bYTHCY: (BNTHF)

Chief Inspector

Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations
C _|[b)[5): (B)THEY

E: |[b:-[5:-: )THC): (B)THF) @USdOj .gov

On Jap 8, _2024, at 11:39 AM,l[b}[ﬁE CEEne |(USMS)
<Tb:-[5:-: TEXTICH BT @u sdoj.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon, DAD and Chief,

The OSINT team conducted research on the swatting incident last night to include what
is being discussed now. Please see the summary below for further information.

([BHTHE)

(B)(5); (b)THCY: (bMTMEN

<image001.jpg>

(B)(5); (b)THCY: (bMTMEN

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THE)

<image002.jpg>

([BHTHE)

Other users discussing the incident are not

<image003.jpg>
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From:
To:

b)[ﬁ;-: {B)(THC):

Subject: RE[@®&  JusM210
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:10:20 AM

Good morning.

“Js currently looking into this.

V/r

|[b)[5): (b)(THC): (BMTHF) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Open-Source Intelligence Unit (JSD-OSINT)

Judicial Security Division | Office of Protective Intelligence
United States Marshals Service

Email [esk eX7ck ©30E j@ ysdoj.gov | Mobi

| (B35): (BHTHE)

Desk: |[b:-[5:-: [B)THC)

Fro mrb)tﬁ): TENTHEY: (BNTHF) [ USM S] BYE): BN BIF) @ usdo J .gov>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:52 AM

To: [ ®VEE00 Y JSMS) foreremer e @ usdoj.govs e emeremn__JUSMS)
o one®m® _|@usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW™® _ — 1ISM210

Good Morning.

Attached is the report form this Swatting incident. To be clear, Please have the OSINT team look into
open source comments|*"® and possible
conversations about swatting or this incident.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional guidance.

Respectfully,

(B3(5): (BMTHCY (B)THF)

Chief, Office of Protective Intelligence
Desk: |lb:-[5:-: (E)THC) |
Cell: rbi'lﬁl-: BUE) |

From ;I[b:-[s:-: [)7THCE: BITNF) |U SMS)
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:54 AM
T o :rb)[ﬁ): (bMTHCY: (b)FHF) |(USM S) JIMEY: (BYTHCY: (bHTHF)

Subject: Fwd: SM210

Here you go

<floits): LITHCTK EITHF) @ usdoj.gov>
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Deputy Assistant Director
Judicial Security Division
United States Marshals Service

(C)

Duplicate of other pages in this request
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